

MEMO

Date: July 2, 2026
To: Allie Polsfuss, City of Breezy Point
From: Nick Peterson
Subject: Metering Improvements Project Solicitation of Quotes Results

We solicited the Metering Improvements Project for quotes during the month of June. Several local contractors as well as non-local contractors who had ongoing work in the area were selected and sent a quote package. We received one quote during this time:

Pratt Excavating	\$243,513.00
Engineers Estimate	\$154,400.00

In talking to several contractors, the biggest hinderance for them to submit the quote was timing and existing workload, material availability, and project type.

It is up to the council to decide if this quote will be accepted or rejected. If the council decides to reject this quote, our recommendation would be to:

1. Rebid this project in January as is
2. Rebid in January with a tightened project scope

The project is currently designed with two mag meters, one on each influent line. We would anticipate lower project costs if just one meter was installed on the main 10 inch influent line, excluding the smaller meter on the campground cluster forcemain that carries significantly less influent. The project may also see additional and more competitive bids if it were to be rebid as is in January.



Nick Peterson, Project Engineer